[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 29 April 2020 10:03

To: [Redacted]

Cc [Redacted]

Subject: RE: SW07/2020/W - Return logged outside of 48hrs - MS LOT to Compliance - 29
April 2020

Attachments: SWO07 W Licence - Variation.pdf; Cover Letter MOWI Scotland (Ltd) - SW07

Variation.pdf

Hi [Redacted]

Licence and cover letter for this licence are attached.
They are supposed to make every effort to recover the seal when shot but very few seem to.

Thanks
[Redacted]

Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

COVID-19: Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (LOT) is working from home and unable
to respond to phone enquiries. Please communicate with LOT via email. Email addresses are
MS.MarineLicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries and MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot for
marine renewables correspondence.

Email: [Redacted] @gov.scot
Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine
Frequently
Asked

Questions
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From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 29 April 2020 09:58

To:[Redacted] @gov.scot>

Cc: [Redacted] @gov.scot>; [Redacted] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: SW07/2020/W - Return logged outside of 48hrs - MS LOT to Compliance - 29 April 2020



. [Redacted]
Morning

Just north of Carradale. No | have never heard of a recovery! | think | these instances we have
contacted the responsible person and verbally reminded them of the requirements. | think that is
what will be required on this occasion. We will need the details of the Company. Perhaps
[Redacted] can direct us to where the licence copies are held or provide the contact details.

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 29 April 2020 09:30
To:[Redacted] @gov.scot>

Subject: FW: SW07/2020/W - Return logged outside of 48hrs - MS LOT to Compliance - 29 April 2020
Importance: High

Redacted
Morning[ edacted)
Seal licence breach. Don’t know who this would go to.

Looking at it, have you ever seen a shooting where they have recovered the dead seal?

[Redacted]
From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 29 April 2020 09:27
To:[Redacted)] @gov.scot>

Subject: SW07/2020/W - Return logged outside of 48hrs - MS LOT to Compliance - 29 April 2020
Importance: High

_[Redacted]
Hi

I hope you are safe and well, I appreciate that during this time these seal licence misdemeanours will not
be actioned, but to ensure they are noted I'm continuing to send them to you.

This one is several hours outside the 48 reporting requirement.

I also note that this is a licence has only 1 site on it. We varied this licence last week to add an additional
1 harbour seal as they had already used the quota they had. They have now (again) used all of the quota
for harbour seal on this licence.

[Redacted]

Licence Number: SW07/2020/W
Quarter: 01 Feb 2020 - 30 Apr 2020
Returns submitted this quarter

Site Name |Date Submitted plise 2o 2 P'r LR Species RecovereleeportedL’)ollectedl
Date Time
[Eilean 13/02/2020 L5 /0979020 14:30 CommonNo No No

Grianain 14:04

|Eilean 03/03/2020

Grianain 47-08 03/03/2020 15:30 Grey No No No




No No

Grianain 7:26

Eilean F" [2020 ’25/04/2020 ’08:25 'Common

----- Original Message-----

From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 27 April 2020 17:30

To: Seal Licensing mailbox <Seal Licensing mailbox@gov.scot>;
[Redacted] ov.scot>

Subject: Seals Licensing System - Return logged outside of 48hrs (Database:
SealManagementSystem_Prod)

Importance: High

[Redacted]

New return logged outside of 48 hour rule!

MOWI (Scotland) Ltd with licence SW07/2020/W, logged a Common seal killed at Eilean
Grianain(Fish Farm) on Apr 25 2020 8:25AM with the following details:

Recovered: No

Reported: No

Collected: No

Quarter: 1
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